Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	9/20/2016	IAV Dini105 and Fallon campus in Media Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Caleb Lewis, Christian Villeda, Jessica Hoyos Velazquez (Excused Tardy), Madeline Alonso, Kaitlin Lucky (Excused Tardy), Daniel Jauregui, Aria Heath, Melanie Nuckolls, Max Worden, Shawna Vernon, Lilly Leon-Vicks	
Members Missing	Shawna Williamson, Evan Whitehead, Josh Shaddox	
Guests		
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/ Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Called to order at 8:00am	
Summary of Discussion	Three people missing, two people late, and most	
	were at the Fallon campus	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	Vice President Lewis announced his resignation	
	due to the fact of his academic standing.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of 9/13/16 Minutes	
Action Taken	Motion Passes	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motion for the approval	
	of the minutes, Senator Alonso second	
	the approval	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of Senator Appointments for	
	2016-2017	
Action Taken	Motion Passes unanimously.	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Heath motioned to appoint Max	
	Worden as senator, Senator Jauregui	
	second that motion	

	Senator Jauregui motioned to appoint		
	Shawna Vernon as senator, Senator Alonso second that motion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Theres seems that metern		
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Swearing in of Senator Appointments for 2016-2017		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola had Max Worden and Shawna Vernon swear in.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agonda Itom	Co Over Training Schodule		
Agenda Item Action Taken	Go Over Training Schedule No Formal Action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	The training will be set for a Saturday due		
Cultillary of Discussion	to Advisor Leon-Vicks inability to go		
	around her busy schedule for a week day.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Executive Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.		
Summary of Discussion	Treasurer Villeda talked about ASWN current budgets in each account.		
Acciente de la constantial Accorde la constantial de la constantia	President Gurrola Talked about her meeting with President Burton about the renovation of the nugget hall, like lighting and better sound system which the president is on board with and how the president would like to see something done about the vending machines so that they can be restocked more. An example would be TMCC who have their own vender and so ASWN has been asked to see if WNC could become their own vender so we do not have to rely on others and we would know when we need to restock.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Advisor's reports		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.		
Summary of Discussion	Faculty Advisor Leon Vicks talked about how she		
	is not being utilized as much as she is needed. She also presents points on what she would like to see done.		

	 Most of the buildings that have been assigned have not been looked at and cleaned because she still sees welcome back week flyers and would like to see something done. The "to do list" has not been completed and would like to see completed. The Golf tournament that will be held Friday at 7:15 and went over the details. The schedule seemed to be messed up and will be fixed between her and the foundation. 	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	If you need help with anything go see Lilly. Take care of your assigned building. Set your schedules for Friday the 23 for the golf	
Comments/Information	tournament. Complete your to do list.	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.	
Summary of Discussion	No discussion was had.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information		
	Club reports	
Agenda Item Action Taken	Club reports No formal action was taken.	
Summary of Discussion	No discussion was had.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	no alseassion was mad.	
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Old Business	
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.	
ACHOII TAKEII	No formal action was taken.	
Summary of Discussion	No discussion was had.	
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Summary of Discussion		
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	No discussion was had.	
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information Agenda Item	No discussion was had. New Business	
Summary of Discussion Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	No discussion was had.	

Comments/Information	Treasurer Villeda was present for the meeting via video chat.	
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal action was taken.	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Adjournment	
Action Taken	Meeting was adjourned at 9:10am	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information	Meeting lasted an hour and ten minutes.	